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March 3, 1955
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New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. S, J. Stanley,
Engineer District 1

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of approved copy of Notice of Inten-
tion to Drill our Persons Well No. l, in Unit 0, Sec.
27, Twp., 19-5, Rge. 36-E, Lea County, ‘New Mexico, and
have noted your remark "Sufficient cement must be used
behind o0il string to cover salt section.,” We will be
governed accordingly,

Will you please change your records to show LaMance

Drilling Company, P. 0. Box 2686, Midland, Texas, as

the drilling contractor on this well, instead of Blount

Drilling Company, Midland, Texas, as originally shown,
Sincerely yours,

STUART HUNT, TRUSTEE
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